
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "Matt Buckles"; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)
Cc: Lee Livingston; Jerry Sherrell
Subject: 2RP-4955 C-141 Release Notification Received : Unauthorized Release Notice
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 5:45:00 PM

Hello Mr. Buckles,

OCD has received your C-141 Release Notification, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-4955. Please let me know
if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

 Maria Pruett

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720

-----Original Message-----
From: Matt Buckles <mattbuckles@mec.com>
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Lee Livingston <leel@mec.com>; Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>
Subject: RE: Unauthorized Release Notice

Maria and Shelly,

Attached is the initial C-141 for the unauthorized Release.  Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks
Matt Buckles

-----Original Message-----
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Matt Buckles
Subject: RE: Release Notice

Thank you!

-----Original Message-----
From: Matt Buckles <mattbuckles@mec.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: Fwd: Release Notice
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From: Matt Buckles
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:26 PM
To: Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov<mailto:stucker@blm.gov>);
'Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us<mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>'
Cc: Lee Livingston; Jerry Sherrell
Subject: Release Notice

Shelly and Crystal,

We had a line transporting  treated produced water separate this morning around 10am on BLM land for our
Thunder Bay Fed Com 1H API # 30-005-64308 .   The coordinates of the release are 33.0019167, -104.056111.  I 
Will gather all the data and submit a C-141 shortly.

Thanks,

Matt Buckles
Mack Energy Corporation
11344 Lovington Highway
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1288 Office
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